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July 15, 1960

Laster R. Rogers, Chier
-

I
Rodis tion Safety Branch
Division of Lic ensing & Regulation

<
U. 3. A. P. C.
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Les:

I received your form letter of June 17, 1960 and the enclosed radiation |

warning signs and labels. Th an k s . This, however brings ,to nind some thing |

I've been meaning to check with you on for some time.
Asproblen of proper labels for ocr radiopharmac euticals.This is the

you know, our labels must be approved by the F.D. A. and NIH in addition
The las t time weto complying with Sec tion 20.203 of the regulations.

redesigned labels we got all the nec es sary a ppro vals including the AEC
(I believe Mason made the comments at that time).

In order to end up

with a less expensive one color job, we settled for a lesu at t rac tiv e
label which would still confom to the regulations. We used a yellow

s tock and printed in a na6 ente purple. In checkin6 some of our (all of
ourJ ) competitors, w e find they hav e more at trac tive (one color) labels
but based on my interpretation of the regulationc do not conform. Who's

right? We package o ur c steri al in various type and sizes of glass vials.
These vials all have label s af fixed which c arry the radia tion symbol and
the w o rd s "C aut ion, Radioa c tiv e Materials" in purple on yellow. The s e are I

in s ome ins tances placed in lead shields on which we sometimes place the
'

co me time s non e, and finally this is placed into a tin and I
Isame label, Another label giving ell the pertinent information (notfiber can.

necessarily the radiation syinbol, at lasst not necessarily in the proper
colors) is then affixed to this c an. This can is plac ed into the conter

of ar. Ox$7 M inc h c ardboard b ox. The proper labels are pl e wd o n
this shipping box. It is my understanding that the inside glass vial is
the container and should conforen tc the re gula ti ons . The small inside
shipring safe and the can do not have to b ut again the, oo tside shipping
box does. Could you pl- ase give me an official interpre tation of this
regula ti on a s it applie s t o c ar p ro bletu ? Eithar I'm ooing to a lot of

unnec es s a ry tro uble end expens e or my compe tition is .ot complying as I,

have been ins true ted to do . 4hichever is t he e ase is fine with me,
how ev er 1 obviously don' t w ant to be placed at a d is aav an t age .

I should very much appreciate your comments on this problem at your ;

earlie s t conv enien c e si nc e we are about to redesign and reprint our
"cu tside can" 1 ab els . Thanks.'

Bes t personal regerds,
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